

LEEDS LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

6TH June 2006

PRESENT

Mr M Willison in the Chair
Mrs D Lawson, Mr P Maude,
Mrs D Metcalf and Councillor Fox

IN ATTENDANCE

Roger Brookes – Public Rights of Way,
 Countryside & Access
Bob Buckenham - Public Rights of Way,
 Countryside & Access
John Grieve - Legal and Democratic
 Services
Hannah Bailey - Legal and Democratic
 Services
Neil Holliday - Parlington Estate
 Representative

1 Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Stephanie Goodhall and
Councillor Harington

2 Site Visit to the Parlington Flyline

Members carried out a site visit to view a series of proposed improvement
measures to certain public rights of way in the Parlington, Sturton Grange,
Aberford and Garforth Areas of Leeds. The improvement measures
included the connecting of bridleways and footpaths, proposed public path
creation agreements, creation orders and extinguishment orders. A report
providing the “ Statement of Reasons” for the proposed improvement
measures was considered by Forum Members

During the course of the site visit Bob Buckenham and Roger Brookes
explained to Forum Members what measures were being proposed at
particular points, Neil Holliday also provided comment on behalf of the
land owners

RESOLVED –

- (i) That the proposed improvement measures be noted
- (ii) That a report, providing an update, be prepared for the next meeting of the Forum

3 Date of Next Meeting

To note that the next meeting will take place on Tuesday 19th September 2006 at 6.30pm in the Civic Hall, Leeds preceded by informal gathering at 6.00pm.